

Western Illinois Chapter Delta Upsilon Fraternity Chapter Meeting Minutes Date: April 4th 2016

- I. Call To Order-6:00 PM
- II. Roll Call: Roger Martin, Ethan Johnson, Devin Lionberger, Logan White (unexcused) 22/26 members
- III. Guest Speaker-None
- IV. Approval of last meetings minutes-Approved

V. Chapter President Sean Dowell-

VI. Executive Board Officer Reports:

- <u>VP of Membership Education</u>: Nik Breslin: Good job for a great initiation. After Greek Week there will be a committee to work on a new member process for next semester.
- <u>VP of Finance</u>: Ethan Johnson: Not present
- <u>VP of Recruitment</u>: Benton Winscott: We need to repaint the sandwich board. Rush Committee will not meet this week due to V-Show practice.
- <u>VP of Administration</u>: Michael Shriber: The CEPs for the ritual book storage, membership list online, cultural events on the calendar have been submitted. The CEPs for chapter involvement and elected positions for organizations on campus are in the works. The chapter roster will be printed into the mailroom ASAP.
- <u>VP of Academic Excellence:</u> Terrence Petry: Grade check forms are due Monday the 11th.
- **VP of External Relations: Vacant:** Tyler Czarniki reports for Greek Week that events for this week that Battleship is tonight at 7PM, April 5th is V-Show is at 5:00 PM for check-in. April 6th is the Warrior Dash at Spring Lake and check-in is at 4:15 PM and starts at 5:00 PM. April 6th is kickball at 3:00 PM. Dodgeball is at 4:00 PM at Murray Street Courts. April 9th is at 9:00 AM for Genesis Gardens. Meet at the house at 8:15 to carpool to Genesis Gardens. Chariot Race is at 1:00 PM. For Greek Week shirt payments, it is \$6. Sunday is the Greek Week Banquet. Clayton Johnsen reports for IFC that there are 2 different suspensions. Interned suspension is under investigation. Deferred is kicked out of campus. Tyler Dudek reports that Genesis Gardens this Saturday counts for community service hours. The Kawana Pancake Day is on April 14th from 7AM to 7PM to help cleanup and restock. This counts as service hours.
- <u>VP of Loss Prevention</u>: Matt Dickerson: The sexual harassment meeting with OPS will be at next chapter. The Greek Life Edu will email new members in 30 days for the 2nd part.

VII. Comments from Alumni & Advisors

- Faculty Advisor: Dr. Tom Cody-Not present
- **Chapter Advisor: Dave Maguire**-We have a good initiation and have had a good membership program. Parents did tour the house and everything looked well. We have 5 weeks of classes left so stay on top of classes.
- <u>Alumni Advisor:</u> Bruce Peterson-Not present
- <u>Alumni Advisor:</u> Derek Gorsuch-Not present
- Graduate Assistant: George Theotokatos-Not present
- VIII. Committee Reports <u>IFC</u>: <u>Revenue</u>: <u>Alumni</u>: <u>Recruitment</u>:
- IX. Old Business-NA
- X. New Business-NA

XI. Good of the Fraternity-Speak up if you have problems.

XII. Announcements-If you are available please show up to Greek Week events if you have the time. The coordinator of a mosaic contacted Levi if we are interested in doing a fundraiser if we are interested. If you have been contacted to help with the senior send-off video talk to Kyle Sullivan. There is a mock DUI is on the 25th of April at 10AM to 11AM. The new member class gets the duck of the week.

XIII. Adjournment (time) –6:35 PM